
From: UCIDA ~ Audrey
To: Alaska Governor Bill Walker (GOV sponsored)
Cc: Haight, Glenn E (DFG); Tibbles, Kristy R (DFG)
Subject: Forward on behalf of David Haines
Date: Friday, January 09, 2015 8:42:39 AM

Governor Walker,
I have been a commercial fisherman in Alaska since 1983 involving several different
species and gear types. I met Roland Maw about 20 years ago and thru the
conversations we've had over the years I know  Roland has the knowledge, drive
and personality to make a great ADF&G Commissioner. 
David Haines
F/V Raven Cook Inlet

-- 
Audrey Salmon
Office Manager
United Cook Inlet Drift Association
907-260-9436  
info@ucida.org ¸.•´¯`•.¸¸><((((º>`•.¸¸.•´¯`•.¸><((((º>

Notice: This communication, together with any attachments is for the 
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that 
is confidential or legally protected.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, 
distribution or use of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  
If received in error, please notify the sender immediately by return 
e-mail message and delete the original and all copies of the 
communication, along with any attachments, from your system.  
Thank you for your cooperation.
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